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Tainan City Government

Tourism Bureau

Minzhi Civic Center

06-6353226

Yonghua Civic Center
Tourism Service Section
06-3901175

Travel Information

d

TainanRailway Station Travel Service Center 06-2290082
TainanAirport Travel Service Center 06-3359209
Former He Tong Building Visitor Infor 06-2219527
Anping Travel Service Center 06-2281382
THSRTail ionTravel Service Center 06-6008338
Xinying Railway Station Travel Service Center 06-6378821

Tainan City Zuojhen Fossil Park TravelService Center 06-5732629

Wumile Travel Service Center 06-6622725
Deyuanpi Travel Service Center 06-6231896
YueJinArt vice Center (Yanshui) 06-6321350
Hutoupi ScenicArea Service Center 06-5901325
Real-i mation24 vice 06-2998484

TravelTainanwebsite

https://www.twtainan.net

Travel
Tainan app

Real-time Bus
Information

Languages offered:
Chinese, Japanese, English

BB tripacvisor
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Check out reviews
on Tainan
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sion = Western-style Sword-lion = Wang Ji-Shi's Western-style Building — Xishe Xilong Temple — Old Julius Mannich & Co Merchant House — Anping Miss Jin Statue — Former

rmitory of the Taiwan Salt Industry — North wall
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iﬁ Anping Sword Anping Travel Service Center — Anping Chen's Oyster Shucking Square — Miao Shou Temple — Anping Recreational Wharf — Harborside circular trail = Jin Wan An "Wang Chuan" Ship — Tayouan Residence — Lu Jing-tang Man-

Lion Route ruins of former Fort Zeelandia — Anping Museum of Succade — Anping Old

Guided tours:
. 9-11 am, Saturdays

Anping Travel Service Center

Anping Chen's Oyster Shucking Square
The intersection of Anping Rd. and Fort St.
The granny here has so many years of oyster shucking

Total distance: approx. 2.2 km.

Miao Shou Temp € (municipal historic site)

No. 790, Anping Rd. (closed on Mondays) experience, her oysters all turn out undamaged and clean
Anping Travel Service Center is located in Anping without any shell pieces. You can smell the scent of No.1, Fort St. y :
Commercial District. This is a repurposed space that Anping’s open sea here. Itis said that during the late Ming Dynasty, a Wang Chuan ship carrying a

provides a resting space for visitors. In addition to having
professional guides that offer information on how to enjoy
Anping, the Center also provides free travel and tourism.
maps of the entire city.

statue of the deity Zhu Fu Qian Sui moored at the seashore south of Taiwan
City one right. The ship was collected by local fishermen and worshiped. In
1755 (the 20" year of Emperor Qianlong's reian), locals suggested building a
brick temple for the deity. Miao Shou Temple has stone pilars decorated with
bats and a couplet written by Wang De-lu in 1836 (the 16 year of Emperor
Daoguang’s reign). In 1867 (the 6% year of Emperor Tongzhis reign), the
Wang Chuan ship, which s the size of a bus, was permanently moved and
iped here. The temple, now a Tainan City municipal historic temple, also
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e = I e houses an exauisitely carved sedan of Baosheng Dadi (God of Medicine).
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X three-section compound structure. Its

Residence entire floor cleverly uses square-,
rectangle-, and hexagon-shaped red bricks

No.25, Guosheng Rd. 1 fom an auspicious patten that brings
in fortune, children, and longevity. Pan Chun-yuan, the Taiwanese
Master of Poetry, Caligraphy, and Painting, personally created the:
paintings. The buiding underwent restoration in 2004 with
traditional methods, and now the precious center main hall of
Tayouan Residence is fully restored and preserved.

Anping Miss Jin Statue
No.3, Ln. 233, Anbei Rd.

(In the Four Seasons Park next to the
Historic Julius Mannich & Co Merchant
House)

The statue was donated by Chi Mei Culture
Foundation in 2010. Anping artist Chen
Zheng-xiong created this statue of Miss Jin
inspired by the moving and poignant love story
depicted in the song “Remembering Anping” .

Lu Jing-tang Mansion (municipal historic site)
No.
Lu Jing-tang was a merchant between the late Qing

Dynasty and the early Japanese Occupation
Period. A sugar trader, he was the richest

f = man in the Anping area. He was
Tayouan Tayouan Residence is a traditional ANPING  ico the agent of Mobil R
[ Oil Corporation. = ‘.‘ N

Western-style
Sword-lion
No.2, Alley 4, Ln. 850,
Anping Rd.

One of Anping’s famous
sword-lions. Made with

802, Anping Rd.

- sword-lion sports a foreign
visage: curly hair and a Roman
nose.

No. 71, Guosheng Rd.
The old fort wall, now in ruins, was built during the Dutch
Period. The adhesive between the bricks is said to be
made with sand, oyster shell powder, glutinous rice

paste, and sugar water. This technique was
introduced bx the Dutch and thus *
Former Dormitory of the was caledigtedbead :

mud” .

Taiwan Salt Industry No. 12, Alley 1, Ln. 233, Anbei Rd. "’" 'v

Built in the 1920s, these dormitories housed entry-level government e
workers who worked at the Monopoly Bureau of the Taiwan Governor- :
general’s Office. It underwent restoration in recent years and was repaired
according to its original structure. Large and small stones create a
Japanese Karesansui scene

pebbledashing method, this local

North Wall Ruins of Former Fort Zeelandia

Anping Recreational Wharf
The intersection of Fort St. and Yunhe Rd.
Anping Fishing Harbor was once listed as one of Taiwan’s
most iconic and attractive fishing harbors. Now the harbor
and canal areas have modern-style ferries for tourists to take
in the harbor and river banks’ scenery.
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Wang Ji-Shi's Western-style Building
No. 2, Ln. 35, Guosheng Rd.
(Private residence, only the exterior is
open to the public)
Wang Ji-Shi’s Western-style Building was buit in 1937 and
was one of Anping’s most lavish buidings at that time. During
WWII, the house was painted black to avoid becoming the
target of air raids, thus specks of black paint can still be seen
on its exterior.

y T
Anping Museum of Succade
No. 65, Guosheng Rd. (west wall of Anping Fort)

. business. Old furniture and dally items are displayed in the building to
create an old residence atmosphere.

The Anping Museum of Succade is a traditional three-section compound
that belonged to the Yang famiy. Now it is outsourced to a candied fruit
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2F, No. 1, Fort St.

The Jin Wan An  “Wang Chuan”  ship
was buit in 1867. Shipbuilding masters
were recruited from Tangshan in China to
Taiwan to build this ship. Over a century
later, the ship is stil fully intact. This is
currently the oldest, largest, and most
elaborate traditional Wang Chuan ship in
Taiwan.

Jin Wan An “Wang Chuan” Ship

Harborside Circular Trail

Northern Shore of Anping Fishing Harbor

As visitors walk on the raised Harborside Circular Trail, they can look out to
fishing boats coming in and out of the harbor as well as the Lin Mo-Niang
statue, Fisherman’s Wharf, and An-ik Bridge in the distance.

Xishe Xilong Temple
No. 12, Ln. 35, Guosheng Rd.
Xishe Xilong Temple is on the west
side of Fort Zeelandia. Ruins of the fort
bastion can be found in the back of
the temple. Legend has it that this is
the location of a dragon’s den and
thus the temple was named Xilong

( “west dragon” ). The main deity

Anping Old Fort %

No. 82, Guosheng Rd.

Fort Zeelandia was built in 1624 but later fell into
y ruins. In the 1930s during the Japanese Occupation
A Period, it was reconstructed as the brick platform
we see today. In 1975, as part of the Tainan .
P e cor et e b ar BN e for Yanping Street Old Well
monitoring air raids near the end of WWII was No. 3, Ln. 148, Yanping St.

remodeled and now has a red pinnacle and white
walls. This is the new landmark of Anping Old Fort.

worhbed b BicHi G L 0ld Julius Mannich & Co Merchant House
(municipal historic site) No.3, Ln. 233, Anbei Rd.

Buiilt in the 1870s, Old Julius Mannich & Co Merchant
House is currently the only existing German merchant
house in Taiwan. The building incorporated features and
structures of both eastern and western architecture.

Yanping Street Old Well was dug during the reign of Qing
Emperor Xianfeng (approx. 1851 - 1861). In the early days,
locals used the well water to grow bean sprouts. Since the
water quality was very good and yielded good bean
sprouts, the well is nicknamed the “bean sprout well” .

oad — Wide Street — Narrow Brick Street = Sword Lion and Blossom

Alley = Anping Oyster Shell Cement Kiln Culture Chamber — Sanling Temple — Ceramic-Pot Alley — North Street — Rouge Alley — Haishan Hall = Anping Local Culture Exhibition Hall = Jasmine Alley — Yanping Street/Fort
Lanes Route Street intersection. Total distance: approx. 1.4 km.

@) .
'Q 2 Tales of the Old Anping Travel Service Center — Guanyin Street — Anping Guanyin Temple — Anping Sword-Lion Square — Shangheng Street — New Street — Pingshen
03/
%

Guided tours:
Saturdays & Sundays

(April - Oct.: 4-6 pm; Nov. - March: 3-5 pm)

This street gained its name from
Guanyin Temple, one of Anping’s
four major vilage temples, which

lot of traditional three-section
compounds along the street and

Narrow Brick Street (present Zhongxing St.)
During the Dutch Period, Zhongxing Street was known as Narrow Brick
Street, a stone-laid street that led to Fort Zeelandia. The surface of
Narrow Brick Street was once covered with bricks, therefore Anping
locals often refer to this street as Brick Street.

Haishan Hall

No. 3, Ln. 52, Xiaozhong St.
During the Qing Dynasty, the
emperors did not want to
recruit local soldiers in Taiwan
for fear they would revolt in
this peripheral island, therefore
troops were sent over from
Fujian, China every three years.
Haishan Hall was the meeting
hall for the navy. What we see

now is the residential layout
that was remodeled during the
Japanese Occupation Period.

Guanyin Street  templ is a reconstruction in

located on i street Trere are'afons and corcrete,the orginal /O @55 - Y

the walls are made with coral reefs.

Anping Guanyin |
Temple

No.33, Guanyin St.

The Guanyin in Anping Guanyin
Temple is a branch from China
that was brought over by local
fishermen, and the current

1986 due to road expansion
projects. Although the temple is
now built with reinforcement
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layout - the worship pavilion,

Sanchuan Hall, worship hall,
main hall - and many ancient
plaques were preserved.

Anping Sword-Lion Square
(former Kinmen Military Assembly Hall)
No. 35, Yanping St.

troops of Kinmen Town. The Qing troops set up

out to Anping Sword-Lion Square.

Sword Lion and Blossom Alle:
Ln. 6, Zhongxing St.

Lane 6 is sandwiched between Zhongxing Street and
Sanling Temple. The walls of the alley are decorated with a
public art piece that combines sword-lions with blossoms,
‘which has become the symbol of this alley.

New Street (present Yanping Street)

Yanping Street was known as New Street in ancient

=3
Zeelandia City. It was named “New Street” as it was e 7\
buit after Wide Street, Narrow Brick Street, and North .
Street. It was also referred to as Stone H
Siab Street (ballast stones were Sanling Temple

placed on the streets to make
them easier to walk on).
Between the late Qing Dynasty
and Japanese Occupation
Period, this was the most
prosperous street block in
Anping, earning it the
name “De

Street” .

No. 19, Alley 15, Ln. 121, Anbei Rd.

Sanling Temple was established in 1807 (the 12th year
of Emperor Jiaging’s reign). It was originally a temple of
the Earth God. During the reign of Emperor Daoguang,
Acting Patrolling Officer of the Heavens Ma Fu Qian Sui
halted his sedan here intending to stay here to protect
the region’s followers. The deity Guan Yu also entered
the temple during the reign of Emperor Daoguang.
Because there are three deities in the temple, it was
thus called Sanling Temple ( “temple of three deities” ).

The Kinmen Military Assembly Hall was built by the

Kinmen Miltary Assembly Halls in Taiwan which are
located in Anping (Tainan), Lugang (Changhua), and
Bangka (Taipei), respectively. Now this area belongs
to the National Property Administration and is rented

Shangheng Street
(Ln. 30, Yanping St.)
Shangheng Street of ancient Zeelandia City was
a street that ran north to south. It is located
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) Eg% (present Xiaozhong Street)
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Xiaozhong Street was called Wide Street
during the ancient Zeslandia City period.

The street was covered with mud bricks
e and thus was also known as Mud Brick

Street. In 1722 (61t year of Emperor
Kangxi's reign) during the Zhu Yirgui
Uprising, the army and civilians in Anping
helped defeat the rebels, The imperial
court changed the name of Anping Town

approximately at the present Lane 30 of
Yanping Street. Another street (present Lane 70,
Yanping Street) that ran parallel to Shangheng
Street was known as Xiaheng Street.
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Anping Oyster Shell Cement Kiln Culture Chamber

(municipal historic site)
No. 110-1, Anbei Rd.
The Anping Oyster Shell Cement Kin Culture Chamber is the only existing
complete oyster shell cement kiin in Taiwan. As part of the Anping Harbor
National Historical Park project, Tainan City Government restored the oyster shell
cement kin. Opened to the public in

2004, guests can come to
the Culture Chamber and
visit the oyster shell
cement ki, oyster shel
cement manufacturing
area, oyster ecosystem
display, and material
application hall.

Anping Local Culture Exhibition Hall

No. 64, Guanyin St.
Built in 1913, Anping Local Culture Exhibition Hall was originally the Anping Elementary

ingsheng Road

(Original location of former Fenghuo Hall, Minan Hall, and Tibiao Hall)
There were originally three military assembly halls on Pingsheng Road: Fenghuo
Hall, Minan Hall, and Tibiao Hall. Now the halls are all demolished and Pingsheng
Road was built on their former locations.

Ceramic-Pot Alley

Visitors will find many Anping ceramic pots decorating the walls of
Alley 15, Lane 121, Anbei Road and this is where its name comes
from. There are Anping pots handmade by the locals and local sayings
and proverbs are carved-on the pots.

North Street(present Alley-15, Ln. 121, Anbei Rd.)
North Street was the northernmost street in ancient Zeelandia City and
ran from the southwest to the northeast. The tax office and harbor
built by the Dutch was on its norther side and to the West there was
a large space between the street and Fort Zeelandia.

Jasmine AIIey (Yanping Street)

School principal’s dormitory during the Japanese Occupation Period. However, after WWII,  Many years ago, several jasmine plants were bought with the
the house was neglected and became derelct. In 2003, when the Tainan City Government  budget for Anping community development and given to the

launched the Anping Harbor National Historical Park project, the dormitory was finally

locals to maintain. This is an alley full of greenery. Jasmines are

included in the traditional residence restoration list. Now the building is managed by Anping  easy to take care of and can easily survive with just water. When

District Office. The space displays historical artifacts and also serves as a venue for
culture and creative events to carry on and promote the culture of Anping.

the flowers bloom, the entire alley is filled with the flowers”
fragrance.

R into Xiaozhong ( “fealty” ) Village, and
this street was later named Xiaozhong
Street ( “fealty street” ).

Rouge AIIey (the lane behind Haishan Hall)

No. 58, Xiaozhong St.

An alley created by the community, Rouge Alley presents many
flowers (pigeonberry, Styrophyton caudatum, and Four oclock
flowers). The most common ones are Four o’clock flowers which
are also known as “rouge flowers” , and this is how the alley
got its name.
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